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From: Luke Ryan[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DCOB3E7F60494E06BA21CB9D8AF08853-
LUKE.RYAN]
Sent: Wed 09/09/2020 1:26:19 PM (UTC)
To: David Ball[david.t.ball@ """ "GRo__"}; Martin Hancock[martin.hancock@:..
Roberts[neil.h.roberts@ GRO i; Stuart Wardley[stuart.wardley@;
Riddoch[kim.riddoch@ GRO i” Steven Morrls[steve morris@; " ero___ i

SprengIewski[nicholas.sprenglewskl@ GRO i Denms

Cc: James Jones[james e. Jones@
Subject: Highly Confidential - Query regardmg Horizon trials

Hi Everyone
By way of introduction, | am lawyer in the Group Legal team.
We have been asked by Post Office to confirm if we hold any information or documents relating to previous
prosecutions of Sub-Postmasters that relied on evidence from its Horizon system. These prosecutions would have
taken place between the period from 2000 to 2012.
You have been identified as somebody who may be able to assist. Please can you answer the following 2 questions:
1. Did you work on any investigations of Sub-Postmasters involving the use of Horizon data?; and
2. Do you possess any material relating to prosecutions using Horizon data?

You must retain the originals until you are advised they are no longer required.
Many thanks for your assistance.

Kind regards

Luke Ryan

Luke Ryan

Assistant General Counsel*
Crime & Dispute Resolution
Royal Mail Group Legal
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